

Academic Curriculum Vitae

Mahbobeh Ahmadi Doulabi , Bsc, MSc, PhD Assistant professor, Department of Midwifery and Reproductive health, Nursing and midwifery school, Shahid beheshti university of Medical sciences, Tehran, Iran.

Address: Cross of Vali- Asr and Hashemi Rafsanjani Highway,

Opposite to Rajaee Heart Hospital, Tehran, I

Address:

E-mail: mah.ahmadi@sbmu.ac.ir

mah1372@yahoo.com mah13751381@gmail.com

Research interests:

Child development, Forensic Midwifery. Women's health promotion, adolescents' health Quality improvement of obstetrics care



Date of last revision: Sep 2023



Education

Year	Degree	<u>Institution</u>	Location
2012- 2016, with a	Ph.D. in Pediatric Neuro rehabilitation.	University of Social Welfare and	Tehran, Iran.
GPA of 19.36	my thesis is approved with a grade of 20	Rehabilitation Sciences,	
1994-1995	, M.S. with " A Grade, my thesis is approved	Shah•d Beheshti University of Medical	Tehran, Iran
	with a grade of 19.1,	Sciences,	
1986-1988,	B.S with with " A Grade,	Kermanshah University of Medical Sciences,	Kermanshah
			.Iran
1983-1986-	A.S. with "A Grade".	Tabriz University of Medical Science,	Tabriz .Iran

Professional Experience and Executive Positions

August 2020-Present, Assistant Professor, School of Midwifery & Nursing, Department of Reproductive health and Midwifery, Shaheed Beheshti University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran

May 1990- October, 2007- Instructor, School of Midwifery & Nursing, Department of Midwifery, Shahid Beheshti University of .Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran

Instructor, School of Midwifery & Nursing, Department of Midwifery, Guilan University of Medical Sciences, Guilan, Iran - ١٩٨٧-١٩٨٨



Present, Member of Research Committee in School of Midwifery & Nursing, Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences, -1997 Tehran, Iran

member of Education Development Office (EDO), School of Midwifery & Nursing, Department of Reproductive health and Y. Y. -Y. F. Midwifery, Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran

present, Member of midwifery clinical final exam teamwork, Shahid-1999 Beheshti University of Medical Sciences, Tehran. Iran

Expert advisory committees specialized medical council2002- present

Member of Dispute Resolution Council Tehran. 2011-2019

Years	<u>Position</u>	<u>Institution</u>	<u>Location</u>

Research- Publications

مقالات (از Google Scholar)

Examining the relationship between experience of domestic violence and conducting women's cancer screenings N Rabani, M Ahmadi, an Akbarzadeh Baghban, M Kiani, A Kazemi... Iranian Journal of Forensic Medicine 28 (4), 204-213. Y • Y The effect of parenting skills training on attitudes toward child abuse in mothers referring to health centers of Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences in Tehran in 2019.MP Rad, MA Doulabi, ST Zahrani, M Nasiri.

Journal of Pharmaceutical Negative Results, 397-407.



The Maternal Postpartum Quality of Life Instrument (MPQOL-I): development and psychometric evaluation in an exploratory sequential mixed-method study

T Mokhtaryan-Gilani, N Kariman, HS Nia, MA Doulabi, M Nasiri.BMC pregnancy and childbirth 22 (1), 576.2 · YY

Evaluation of the Predictors of the Quality of Life in the Postpartum Period: A Cross-Sectional Study

T Mokhtaryan-Gilani, N Kariman, HS Nia, MA Doulabi, M Nasiri, TM Gilani

Iranian Journal of Public Health 51 (6), 1389.

7.77

Predict marital satisfaction based on the variables of socioeconomic status (SES) and social support, mediated by mental health, in women of reproductive age: Path analysis model

7.77

F Rashidi Fakari, MA Doulabi, Z Mahmoodi.Brain and Behavior 12 (3), e2482.

The Relationship between Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder after Childbirth and Social Support and Marital Satisfaction

M Tajik, M Emamhadi, SAA Akbari, MA Doulabi, PR NejadAsl

International Journal of Medical Toxicology and Forensic Medicine 12 (1.2022)

Psychometric properties of the Persian translation of maternal postpartum quality of life questionnaire (MAPP-QOL)

T Mokhtaryan-Gilani, G Ozgoli, N Kariman, H Sharif Nia, Health and Quality of Life Outcomes 19 (1), 1-9 . Y • Y •

Structural, magneto, electronic and optical properties of M@B24N24 cages

M Ahmadi, M Yaghobi, FA Larijani.Indian Journal of Physics 95, 1735-1740.

Risk of Child ADHD and Low Birth Weight: A Systematic Review Study

SH Alamolhoda, S Haghdoost, N Shariatifar, E Zare, M Ahmadi Doulabi

International Journal of Pediatrics 9 (9), 14421-14434.

Psychometric properties of the Persian translation of Maternal Postpartum Quality of Life Questionnaire (MAPP-QOL).

MG Tahereh, G Ozgoli, N Kariman, SN Hamid, MA Doulabi, N Malihe.. ۲۰۲۱

Economic Status, Does Not Determine Postpartum Quality of Life. A New Finding in Mixed Method Study

T Mokhtaryan-Gilani, N Kariman, H Sharif Nia, MA Doulabi, M Nasiri,

The relationship between physical violence by husband and sleep quality disorders in pregnant women

M Arabzadeh, M Ahmadi Doulabi, S Amir Ali Akbari, M Nasiri

Iranian journal of obstetrics, gynecology and infertility 24 (6), 45-57.

Psychometric Properties of Postpartum Quality of Life Questionnaires: a Systematic Review and Meta-analysis Protocol

T Mokhtarian-Gilani, H Sharif-Nia, M Ahmadi-Doulabi, M Nasiri.



The impact of gestational diabetes mellitus on motor development in 12-month-old children referred to Qazvin University of Medical Sciences, IranSH Alamolhoda, M Ahmadi Doulabi, and F Afraz

International Journal of Pediatrics 8 (12), 12575-12583.

Psychometrics analysis of Bernan Couvade Syndrome Questionnaire in Fathers Expecting a Child

F Ghavami Shirazi, N Kariman, M Ahmadi, M Navinejhad, P Rezanejad

The Iranian Journal of Obstetrics, Gynecology and Infertility 23 (7), 47-58.

Relationship of mothers' spiritual, social, and mental health and self-efficacy with child development: a path analysis

R Sohrabi, S Amir Ali Akbari, M Ahmadi Doulabi, M Nasiri. International Journal of Pediatrics 8 (9), 12117-12129

The Effect of Development Education on Fine Motor Skills of 18-Month-Old Children

J Ahmadi, M Ahmadi Doulabi, F Sajedi, M Nasiri

International Journal of Pediatrics 8 (9), 11973-11986.

Prediction of Child Development based on Social Determinants of Health: A Path Analysis

N Kariman, M Ahmadi Doulabi, S Hajian, Z Keshavarz, F Rashidi Fakari

International Journal of Pediatrics 8 (8), 11761-11774.

The relationship between physical violence by husband and sleep quality disorders in pregnant women

M Arabzadeh, M Ahmadi Doulabi, S Amir Ali Akbari, M Nasiri

Iranian journal of obstetrics, gynecology and infertility 24 (6), 45-57.

Psychometric Properties of Postpartum Quality of Life Questionnaires: a Systematic Review and Meta-analysis Protocol

T Mokhtarian-Gilani, H Sharif-Nia, M Ahmadi-Doulabi, M Nasiri.

The impact of gestational diabetes mellitus on motor development in 12-month-old children referred to Qazvin University of Medical Sciences, Iran

SH Alamolhoda, M Ahmadi Doulabi, F Afraz

International Journal of Pediatrics 8 (12), 12575-12583.

Prediction of Child Development based on Social Determinants of Health: A Path Analysis

N Kariman, M Ahmadi Doulabi, S Hajian, Z Keshavarz, F Rashidi Fakari

International Journal of Pediatrics 8 (8), 11761-11774.

The Awareness and Attitude of, Midwives Working in Private Offices in Tehran Province, Iran Toward Abortion Laws and Related Factors.



MA Doulabi, A Jafari, F Salmani. Advances in Nursing & Midwifery 29(7). 7.7.

Prediction of Gestational Diabetes by Measuring the Levels of Pregnancy Associated Plasma Protein-A (PAPP-A) During Gestation Weeks 11-14

M Ramezani ,Somayeh: Ahmadi Doulabi ,Mahboubeh: Saqhafi ,Hamid: Alipoor

J Reprod Infertil, 8.7.7.

Social Determinants of Health, Maternal Involvement, and Child Development: Direct and Mediated Pathways

F Sajedi, MA Doulabi, R Vameghi, AA Baghban, FR Fakari, MA Mazaheri

Iranian Journal of Child Neurology 14 (4), 63.7.7.

Prediction of Gestational Diabetes by Measuring the Levels of Pregnancy Associated Plasma Protein-A (PAPP-A) During Gestation Weeks 11–14

S Ramezani, M Ahmadi Doulabi, H Saqhafi, M Alipoor

Iranian Journal of Obstetrics, Gynecology and Infertility 21 (2), 130–137.7.7.

Effect of progressive muscle relaxation training on postpartum blues in high-risk pregnant women

M Ahmadi, F Rahimi, F Rosta, H AlaviMajd, M Valiani

Journal of Holistic Nursing and Midwifery 29 (4), 192-199. Young

The correlation between marital satisfaction and childbearing characteristics in women in Tehran

F Ghahremani, M Ahmadi Doulabi, M Eslami

Int J Adolesc Med Health https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/31352430, 1-8. 7 . 19

Marital satisfaction and depression in mothers of 3-4 year old children with developmental delay in comparison with mothers of normal children

MA Doulabi, F Sajedi, R Vameghi, MA Mazaheri, AA Baghban, F Afraz

Iranian journal of child neurology 13 (4), 91.7.19

The effect of resilience and stress coping styles on suicide attempts in females reporting spouse-related abuse

S Hajian, S Kasaeinia, MA Doulabi

Iranian journal of psychiatry and behavioral sciences 12(*). Y · \ \

Investigating the effect of progressive muscle relaxation training on infants outcome in high risk pregnant women

The effect of care package on motor development among 12-month-old infants in Saqqez-Iran: a randomized clinical trial study

J Ahmadi, M Ahmadi Doulabi, F Sajedi, M Nasiri

International Journal of Pediatrics 5 (8), 5571-5582. Y. Y.

Correlation Between Number and Gender Composition of Children and Marital Satisfaction in Women Presenting to Health Centers in Tehran-Iran, 2015



R Shekarriz-Foumani, F Ghahremani, M Eslami, MA Doulabi.Brieflands. Y. Y.

Correlation between number and gender composition of children and marital satisfaction in women presenting to health centers in Tehran-Iran, 2015

F Ghahremani, MA Doulabi, M Eslami, R Shekarriz-Foumani

Iranian Journal of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences 11(7). Y. VV

Effect of PVDF nanofibers on the fracture behavior of composite laminates for high-speed woodworking machines

M Fotouhi, H Saghafi, T Brugo, G Minak, C Fragassa, A Zucchelli 7.17.

Proceedings of the Institution of Mechanical Engineers, Part C: Journal of .

Socioeconomic status index to interpret inequalities in child development

MA Doulabi, F Sajedi, R Vameghi, MA Mazaheri, AA Baghban

Iranian journal of child neurology 11 (2), 13.7.14

Predicting the Parenting Styles Based on Attachment Styles and Emotional Intelligence

F Mirderikvand, A Sami, AA Mohammadi, M Ahmadi, M Taheri

Journal of Health and Care 18 (2), 120-130. . Y · ١ ?

Factors contributes to spontaneous abortion caused by Listeria monocytogenes, in Tehran, Iran, 2015

B Pourkaveh, M Ahmadi, G Eslami, L Gachkar

Cellular and Molecular Biology 62 (9), 3-10.7 • 17

Development of children in Iran: a systematic review and meta-analysis

F Sajedi, M ahmadi Doulabi, R Vameghi, AA Baghban, MA Mazaheri...,

Global journal of health science 8 (8), 145.7.19

Relationship of Mothers' Psychological Status with Development of Kindergarten Children

MA DOULABI, AR AKBARZADEH

Iran J Child Neurol. SUMMER 10(7). 7.19

Relationship of mothers' psychological status with development of kindergarten children

F Sajedi, MA Doulabi, R Vameghi, MA Mazaheri, a Akbarzadehbaghban

Iranian journal of child neurology 10 (3), 61.7.19

Lidocaine-prilocaine cream as analgesia for IUD insertion: a prospective, randomized, controlled, triple blinded study.S Tavakolian, MA Doulabi,

AA Baghban, A Mortazavi, and M Ghorbani



Global Journal of Health Science 7 (4), 399, Y. 12

Review of Structural Social Determinants of Health in Early Childhood Development

F Sajedi, R Vameghi, DM AHMADI, BA AKBARZADEH, MA Mazaheri, Iranian Rehabilitation Journal 13 (3), 119-125.

The relationship between emotional intelligence and high risk sexual behaviors in women referring to central unit of forensic medicine in Tehran ZD Far, M Ahmadi, HA Majd.Advances in Nursing & Midwifery 25 (90), 65-71.

Effectiveness of educational program based on theory of planned behavior in selecting breastfeeding method among pregnant women referred to Hamadan health centers

M Ahmadi, S Jahanara, B Moeini, M Nasiri

Pajoohandeh Journal 19 (4), 219-227. You're

Impact of educational program based on the theory of planned behavior on primiparous pregnant women's knowledge and behaviors regarding breast feeding

M Ahmadi, S Jahanara, B Moeini, M Nasiri

Journal of Health and Care 16 (1), 19-31. 7 · 19

Effect of relaxation training on pregnancy anxiety in high risk women

The diagnostic value of the lactate concentration in the vaginal fluid for diagnosis of premature rupture of membranes.

N Nazari, M Ahmadi, M Mazani, H Alavimajd, M Refaei, M Hedayati

Armaghane Danesh 18 (7), 539-549. Y. 17

The diagnostic value of the lactate level in the vaginal fluid for determining the premature rupture of membranes

M Ahmadi, N Nazari, M Mazani, HA Majd, M Refaei, M Hedayati

Pakistan Journal of Medical Research 52 (1), 15A. Y. Y.

Effect of Kangaroo mother care on postpartum depression

F Abbasyan Azar, M Ahmadi, J Shams, A Abadi

Advances in Nursing and Midwifery 23 (80), 74-83. Years

The diagnostic value of the lactate level in the vaginal fluid for determining the premature rupture of membranes

N Nazari, M Ahmadi, M Mazani, HA Majd, M Refaei

Health MED 6(\)\.\.\\



The diagnostic value of the lactate level in the vaginal fluid for determining the premature rupture of membranes

N Nazari, M Ahmadi, M Mazani, HA Majd, M Refaei

Health MED 6(\\).\\\

Evaluation of health information requirement in management information system

M Ahmadi, F Khorrami, S Zare, R Hosseini Eshpela. Hormozgan Med J 15 (3), 191-199.

Prevalence of HBsAg and high-risk behaviors in pregnant women rerring to Urban Health Centers in Isfahan province

M Ahmadi, R Toghyani, S Shahidi, M Izadi, MR Merasi, P Agdak...,

Iranian journal of nursing and midwifery research 16 (1), 47.7.11

Prevalence of HBsAg and high-risk behaviors in pregnant women rerring to Urban Health Centers in Isfahan province

M Ahmadi, R Toghyani, S Shahidi, M Izadi, MR Merasi, P Agdak.

Iranian journal of nursing and midwifery research 16 (1), 47. Y. Y.

Information needs assessment of nursing offices based on critical success factors and business system planning

M Ahmadi, R Skoorchi, S Zare, F Khorrami, N Moradi

Hormozgan Medical Journal 14 (2), 124-133.

Prediction of birth weight before delivery according to characteristics of mothers at Fatemieh Hospital in Hamedan

MA Doolabi, M Refaei, Z Shikhan, HA Majd

Advances in Nursing & Midwifery 19 (69), 16-20. Your

Investigating the relationship between domestic abuse and pregnancy outcome in pregnant women

M Dolatiyan, M Gharache, M Ahmadi, H Alavimajd

Hormozgan University of Medical Sciences 13 (4), 261-9.

Relationship between gestational as well as neonatal disorders and baby bottle syndrome

M Dolatian, M Ahmadi, K Afzali, HA Majd

Advances in Nursing & Midwifery 19 (66), 23-27. Y · · 9

Diagnostic power of one-step beta human chorionic gonadotropin (BHCG) test strips in detecting premature rupture of membranes

N Kariman, E Jafari, HRA Moghadami, HA Majd, MA Doulabi

Advances in Nursing & Midwifery 18 (65), 1-6.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN AIR POLLUTION (SULFUR DIOXIDE) AND LOW BIRTH WEIGHT

NAS KARIMAN, M ARABAN, ZS MOTESADI, MH ALAVI, M AHMADI.ADVANCES IN NURSING AND MIDWIFERY (FACULTY OF NURSING OF MIDWIFERY QUARTERLY... - ۲۰۰۸



The effects of Menastil on primary dysmenorrhea

N Kariman, F Zaree, FH Mojab, M Ahmadi, L Gachkar. Pajoohandeh Journal 12 (3), 177-184.

Quality assessment in family planning services in urban health centers affiliated to Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences

M Simbar, M Ahmadi, G Ahmadi, A Majd

Payesh (Health Monitor) 6 (2), 0-0.7...

Midwives' views regarding educational needs in perimenopausal health and care

S Tork-Zahrani, M Lotfipur-Rafsanjani, M Ahmadi, H Alavi-Majd

Advances in Nursing & Midwifery 17 (57), 26-31.

SOCIAL FACTORS IN CHOOSING MIDWIFERY AS A CAREER IN MEDICAL UNIVERSITY STUDENTS OF TEHRAN

ALI AKBARI, K ARFAEI, M AHMADI, MH ALAVI

ADVANCES IN NURSING AND MIDWIFERY (FACULTY OF NURSING OF MIDWIFERY QUARTERLY...

7..9

Comparison of knowledge, attitude and other related factors to sterilization between sterilization method users and contraceptive methods users in Hamedan city in 2003

G Ozgoli, M Ahmadi, S Goli, A Akbarzadeh Baghban

Journal of Reproduction & Infertility 5 (3), 259-267.

Men's participation rate in family planning program in Shiraz in 2000

G Ozgoli, M Rahmanian, F Nahidi, N Velaei, M Ahmadi

JOURNAL OF ADVANCES IN MEDICAL AND BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH 10 (40), 41-45, Y··Y

Premature removal of norplant. H Azhar, M Ahmadi

International Journal of Gynecology & Obstetrics 70, B77-B77. Y · · ·

Relationship between air pollution (sulfur dioxide)

N Kariman, M Araban, SM Zarandi, HA Majd, M Ahmadi. Advances in Nursing & Midwifery 17 (60), 22-28

Effect of kangaroo mother care on postpartum bluses

N Abbasian, M Ahmadi, A Abadi. Arak Medical University Journal,

Prediction of birth weight base on maternal characteristics: A descriptive-correlation study

M Refaei, MA Doolabi, HA Majd, G Mohammadi.HealthMED, 3973





Books

Year	Authors	Title	Publication Company
1381	Mahbobeh Ahmadi Doulabi, Sedigheh Amir Ali Akbari, Shirin Jalalinia.	History, ethics and regulations of midwifery	Salemi
1398	Mahbobeh Ahmadi Doulabi, Mansoureh refaei. Publisher:	Ethical considerations & Professional errors in Midwifery	Arjan
2002	Sheld, Harrison H., Dox, Ida. 2000, Translated to Persian	Melloni's illustrated dictionary of Obstetrics & Gynecology,	manshoredanesh
2006	J. W., Cunningham F.G., Williams Obstetrics. 22ed. Translated to Persian Mahbobeh ahmadi &et al	Williams Obstetrics. 22ed.	manshoredanesh
2003	.Johnson R., Taylor W Translated to Persian in	Skills for midwifery practice.	manshoredanesh
2008	Mahbobeh ahmadi &etal	A review of teaching midwifery in the world. Translation and authoring.	
1402	Mahbobeh ahmadi &etal	Fundamental of nursing &midwifery clinical Skill -Under publication	Golban
1402	Mahbobeh ahmadi &etal	Ethics in Midwifery Under publication	Golban